OVERVIEW AND SCRUTINY COMMITTEE

6.00 P.M.

8TH MARCH 2023

PRESENT:- Councillors Richard Austen-Baker (Chair), Darren Clifford (Vice-Chair), Paul Anderton, Roger Dennison, Mandy King, Jack Lenox and Joyce Pritchard

Apologies for Absence:-

Councillor Abi Mills

Also in Attendance :- Councillor Tim Hamilton-Cox

Officers in attendance:-

Stephen Metcalfe	Principal Democratic Support Officer
Jenny Kay	Civic & Ceremonial Democratic Support Officer

41 MINUTES

The Minutes of the Meeting held on 8th February, 2023 were signed by the Chair as a correct record.

42 ITEMS OF URGENT BUSINESS AUTHORISED BY THE CHAIR

There were no items of Urgent Business.

43 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no Declarations of Interest made.

44 TASK GROUPS

Morecambe Future High Streets Bid Informal Task Group

The Chair presented the final report of the Morecambe Future High Streets Bid Informal Task Group to the Committee.

The report was unanimously agreed.

Planning Informal Task Group

The Committee went on to consider the second Informal Task Group report. It was noted that the Head of Planning and Place was not able to attend due to illness but his comments on the report had been circulated and Recommendation 7 had been amended accordingly.

Members discussed the findings of the Task Group and unanimously agreed to make the amendments to recommendations 3 and 10 as detailed below :

Recommendation 3 :-

That Council Business Committee, in the new municipal year, be requested to seek the views of the new Chair of the Planning Regulatory Committee as to the most suitable location for meetings of that Committee.

Recommendation 10 :-

With consistency being vital to public confidence in the planning system the Task Group strongly urges that there should be constant review of the question of how to secure maximum consistency of approach amongst officers.

Subject to the above amended recommendations the report was unanimously agreed.

The Chair thanked the Principal Democratic Support Officer for his hard work in producing the report in such a short space of time and the Committee members who had taken part in the Task Group.

Resolved :-

- (1) That the Morecambe Future High Streets Bid Informal Task Group and the Planning Informal Task Group report, as amended above, be submitted to the Monitoring Officer in accordance with Overview and Scrutiny Procedure Rule 12.
- (2) That the Principal Democratic Support Officer be thanked for his hard work in producing the report in such a short space of time and the Committee members who had taken part in the Task Group.

45 FLOODING IN LANCASTER

The Committee was advised that Lancashire County Council had provided information on flooding in Lancaster that was included on the agenda but had declined to provide attendance at the meeting.

Resolved :-

- (1) That the information regarding flooding measures in Lancaster be noted.
- (2) That the Committee refer the issue to the new Committee to consider after the May 2023 elections.

Chair

(The meeting ended at 6.50 p.m.)

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact Jenny Kay, Democratic Services - email jkay@lancaster.gov.uk

OVERVIEW	
COMMITTEE	